
SACRAMENTO-YOLO
MOSQUITO & VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT

FEBRUARY 19, 2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

BOARD PACKET

10:00 A.M.

8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624





SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO
& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA  95624

AGENDA
February 19, 2019

10:00 AM

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to
a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will
also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net.

CALL TO ORDER:
 Roll Call
 Pledge of Allegiance

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:
a. Minutes of the January 15, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. Expenditures for January 2019
c.  District Investment Report for Period Ending December 31,

2018

2. Opportunity for Public Comment
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the
agenda

3. Board Review and Discussion of the 2017-2018 District Audit

4. Reports to the Board
a. Manager’s Report
b. Reports from Trustees Attending the MVCAC Annual

Conference
c. Reports from District Departments

 Lab/Surveillance
 Ecological Management
 Biological Control
 Larval and Adult Control
 Public Outreach



5. Board Review and Discussion for Public Outreach Advertising
Budget

6. Board/Staff General Discussion

7. Adjournment



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 19, 2019 Board Meeting

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:

a. Minutes of the January 15, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for January 2019;
c. District Investment Report for Period Ending December  31, 2018

Recommendation:

Approve the Items by General Consent



MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 15, 2019
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

PLACE: 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624
TIME: 10:00 a.m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Susan Maggy President Sacramento County
Raymond LaTorre Vice President Sacramento
Jayna Karpinski-Costa Secretary Citrus Heights
Christopher Barker Davis
Craig Burnett Folsom
Raul DeAnda West Sacramento
Sean Denny Woodland
Bruce Eldridge Yolo County
Frederick Goethel Galt
Lyndon Hawkins Elk Grove
Gar House Winters
Robert McGarvey Rancho Cordova
Rosemarie Moore Isleton

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

LEGAL COUNSEL:

Jennifer Buckman

STAFF PRESENT:

Gary Goodman Manager
Samer Elkashef Assistant Manager
Janna McLeod Administrative Manager
Marcia Reed Laboratory Director
Marty Scholl Ecological Management Supervisor
Steven Ramos Program Coordinator
Tony Hedley Fisheries Supervisor
Michael Fike Field Supervisor

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by President Susan Maggy.

Roll Call
All Trustees were present at the meeting. Trustee Goethel left the meeting at 11:42am.



Minutes of the January 15, 2019 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 2

Pledge of Allegiance
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the meeting.

1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL BY GENERAL CONSENT

Trustee Karpinski-Costa commended staff on the Safety Report. On a motion by Trustee
Goethel seconded by Trustee Denny the Board voted to approve General Consent Items a.
through c. The motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 13, Noes: 0, Absent: 0.

a. Minutes of the December 18, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for December 2018;
c. Board Review and Consideration of District Annual Safety

Committee Report.

2. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the agenda.

There were none.

3. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a. Manager’s Report:

District staff is taking earned vacation time and completing annual training during this time of
year.  Staff is working on the annual NPDES report that will be due to the SWRCB in March.
The MVCAC Annual Conference in Burlingame will be held February 3rd through the 6th.  Please
be advised that Conflict of Interest Form 700 is due by April 2nd.

b. Reports from District Departments: Written reports were provided in the Board packet from
each department. Department supervisors gave an oral presentation and were available to
answer any questions.

Lab/Surveillance: Laboratory Director, Marcia Reed reported on Laboratory activities including
preparations for presenting at MVCAC and AMCA, updating of trap site information, repairing
traps and making new traps. Tick flagging is ongoing with some delays getting out to sites due
to weather conditions. Marcia and Sarah will be attending the PACVEC annual progress and
planning meeting next week. Technicians are completing annual training and continuing
education.

Ecological Management: Ecological Management Supervisor, Marty Scholl discussed the
Storm Water Drainages program and the UAS program. Marty discussed a talk he gave at the
DPR Agricultural Oversight Committee meeting which included information and discussion
about the UAS program at the District. Staff is working on updating the UAS program operations
binders including procedures, record keeping, manuals, and other pertinent information. Marty
will be moderating an hour long symposium and discussion on UAS programs at the MVCAC
conference.



Minutes of the January 15, 2019 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 3

Biological Control: Fisheries Supervisor, Tony Hedley reported on department activity
including ongoing maintenance such as repairing nets, refurbishing feeders and preparing for
next season. Fish yields and usage were down this year due to an increase in crayfish and
predatory birds with staff evaluating ways to be able to address this challenge moving forward.
Tony talked about the DPR IPM grant proposal that was submitted. The District proposal has
passed through the first round and staff is waiting to hear more sometime in March. Tony will be
presenting at the MVCAC conference and is preparing, practicing, and exchanging feedback
with other District presenters.

Larval and Adult Control: Program Coordinator, Steve Ramos discussed activities including
regular maintenance and training including annual safety and continuing education. Yellow
Jacket service requests are still coming in possibly due to the weather still being a bit warm for
this time of year. Calibration of vehicles and equipment has begun along with an update to the
pesticide storage room. Michael Fike, North Yolo Field Supervisor, reported on North Yolo
county crew activities including training, maintaining equipment, assembling catch basin water-
solubile product packets and yard maintenance. Technicians in North Yolo County performed
60% more Service Requests than last year. Rice acreage in the northern portion of the county
was up 12.5% this year over last year including 2700 acres of organic rice. The Fall Flooding
program for the area included the treatment of 1054 acres prior to October 1st.

Public Outreach: Public Information Officer, Luz Robles provided a written report in the Board
packet.

4. BOARD CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF DISTRICT OFFICERS FOR PRESIDENT,
VICE PRESIDENT, AND SECRETARY AND DELEGATING THE MANAGER TO PERFORM
THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SECRETARY

At this time President Maggy opened up the nominations for the 2019 Board Officers. Trustee
Burnett nominated, and Trustee Goethel seconded, Ray LaTorre to serve as Board President.
Trustee Burnett nominated, and Trustee Goethel seconded, Jayna Karpinski-Costa to serve as
Vice President. Trustee Moore nominated, and Trustee McGarvey seconded, Craig Burnett to
serve as the Secretary. The Board voted and approved the nominations and delegation of the
responsibilities of Secretary to the Manager. The item passed by the following vote: Ayes: 13,
Noes: 0, Absent: 0.

5. BOARD REVIEW OF DISTRICT 5 YEAR PLAN

Assistant Manager, Samer Elkashef presented the item and was available to answer any
questions. Samer highlighted projects that have been completed during the past year as well as
ongoing and new projects. The 5 Year Plan is a “living” document and projects will continue to
be updated and new ones added as the plan rolls forward. No Board action was taken as this
was an information only item.



Minutes of the January 15, 2019 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 4

6. CLOSED SESSION-PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: MANAGER

At 11:05 am President Maggy adjourned the regular meeting to go into the Closed Session. The
Board adjourned the Closed Session at 12:03pm and re-opened the Regular meeting at
12:04pm with nothing to report from the Closed Session.

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSION

MVCAC Conference in Burlingame is February 3rd through the 6th

AMCA Conference in Orlando is February 24th through March 1st

VCJPA Annual Meeting and Workshop will be taking place March 7th and 8th

A potential contingency contract with Dynamic Aviation was discussed

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12: 14 pm.

* * * * * * * * * * * *

I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by
the Board of Trustees at the January 15, 2019 meeting.

_________________________________________________
Gary Goodman, Manager

Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the February 19, 2019
meeting.

_________________________________________________
Jayna Karpinski-Costa, Board Secretary



Bank U  US Bank

Check
Number

Check
Date

Vendor
Number Name Check

052423 1/11/2019 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 154.45
052424 1/11/2019 0000018 ANDKO Building Maintenance Inc. 2,777.94
052425 1/11/2019 0000034 AutoZone Inc 202.27
052426 1/11/2019 0001011 Buckmaster Office Solutions 106.62
052427 1/11/2019 0001019 Cintas Corporation 1,702.55
052428 1/11/2019 0000117 City of Woodland 424.55
052429 1/11/2019 0000119 Clarke Mosquito Control Products Inc 22,412.13
052430 1/11/2019 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 837.32
052431 1/11/2019 0000128 Consolidated Communications 2,512.02
052432 1/11/2019 0000182 Elk Grove Ford 496.21
052433 1/11/2019 0000186 Elk Grove Water District 524.60
052434 1/11/2019 0000202 Ferrellgas 20.94
052435 1/11/2019 0000958 GreatAmerica Financial Services 372.82
052436 1/11/2019 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 247.69
052437 1/11/2019 0000354 Omni Bags Inc 13,852.50
052438 1/11/2019 0000356 OReilly Automotive Stores Inc 988.78
052439 1/11/2019 0000367 PG & E 3,349.47
052440 1/11/2019 0000371 Placer MVCD 1,425.00
052441 1/11/2019 0000388 Republic Services #922 33.78
052442 1/11/2019 0001012 Riebes Auto Parts 47.19
052443 1/11/2019 0000413 Sacramento County Utilities 960.54
052444 1/11/2019 0000424 Safe Side Security 1,048.50
052445 1/11/2019 0000427 Safety Kleen Corp 251.25
052446 1/11/2019 0000451 SMUD 3,252.33
052447 1/11/2019 0000937 Staples Business Advantage 385.94
052448 1/11/2019 0000461 Stericycle Inc 77.20
052449 1/11/2019 0000972 Tender Corporation 25,397.66
052450 1/11/2019 0000479 Texas Refinery Corp 394.37
052451 1/11/2019 0000494 Totlcom Inc 2,375.00
052452 1/11/2019 0000500 United Parcel Service 55.44
052453 1/11/2019 0000505 US Bank Equipment Finance 102.36
052454 1/11/2019 0000518 Vector Disease Control International 50,000.00
052455 1/11/2019 0000522 Verizon Wireless 3,354.82
052456 1/11/2019 0000529 Waste Management 408.94
052457 1/15/2019 0000141 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 475.80
052458 1/15/2019 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 18,098.75
052459 1/15/2019 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 1,447.90
052460 1/15/2019 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 2,171.85
052461 1/15/2019 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 19,761.31
052462 1/15/2019 0000357 P & A Administrative Services Inc 103.50
052463 1/15/2019 0000373 Preferred Benefit Ins Administrators 8,202.60
052464 1/15/2019 0000957 Sutter Health Plus 4,240.06
052465 1/15/2019 0000531 Western Health Advantage 4,324.65
052466 1/15/2019 0000531 Western Health Advantage 5,081.44
052467 1/24/2019 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 122.64
052468 1/24/2019 0000038 Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan 1,376.60
052469 1/24/2019 0000062 CA Department of FIsh & Game Sac. Valley 64.89
052470 1/24/2019 0000116 City of Woodland 24.00
052471 1/24/2019 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 293.98
052472 1/24/2019 0000200 Fastenal Company 8.53

January 2019 Check Register
Activity From: 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)



January 2019 Check Register 2

052473 1/24/2019 0000223 Grainger 156.02
052474 1/24/2019 0000958 GreatAmerica Financial Services 372.82
052475 1/24/2019 0000277 Kimball Midwest 476.46
052476 1/24/2019 0001060 London Fog 525.35
052477 1/24/2019 0000367 PG & E 1,746.83
052478 1/24/2019 0000461 Stericycle Inc 77.20
052479 1/24/2019 0000466 Sunrise Enviromental 361.81
052480 1/24/2019 0000486 The Tire Rack 1,050.90
052481 1/24/2019 0000500 United Parcel Service 54.34
052482 1/25/2019 0000083 CA State Board of Equalization 7,759.74
052483 1/25/2019 0000510 US Postal Service 2,100.00
052484 1/31/2019 0000043 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 3,369.01
052485 1/31/2019 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 694.00
052486 1/31/2019 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 350.00
052487 1/31/2019 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 1,300.00
052488 1/31/2019 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 3,375.00
052489 1/31/2019 0001035 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 1,260.00
052490 1/31/2019 0000357 P & A Administrative Services Inc 103.50
052491 1/31/2019 0000454 Spark Creative Design 9,875.00
052492 1/31/2019 0000504 US Bank 19,318.87
W00068 1/31/2019 0000087 CalPERS Financial Reporting & Accounting 73,539.66
W00069 1/31/2019 0000086 CalPERS 457 Plan 22,562.58
W00070 1/31/2019 0000561 United States Treasury 50,909.38
W00071 1/31/2019 0000176 EDD 14,243.99

   Signature                                                               Date

I hereby authorize the use of my signature plate on
the above-listed warrants, 052423-052492, and EFTs W00068-W00071

Susan Maggy, President of the Board

Bank U Total: 421,934.14

Report Total: 421,934.14



S.Y.M.V.C.D
FY 2018-2019 Budget Update

January 2019

Account
#

Account
Description

 7 Months Ended
January 31, 2019

 Annual
Budget Unused

T 4000 REVENUE -$ -$ -$
T 5000 SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 4,804,068.99$ 8,056,523.70$ 3,252,454.71$
T 5200 OPERATIONAL 4,149,872.98$ 5,433,364.00$ 1,283,491.02$
T 5210 LIABILITY INSURANCE 127,641.00$ 136,922.00$ 9,281.00$
T 5250 AUDITING/FISCAL 15,500.00$ 15,500.00$ -$
T 5270 COMMUNICATIONS 44,046.80$ 79,500.00$ 35,453.20$
T 5310 PUBLIC INFORMATION 209,670.69$ 434,800.00$ 225,129.31$
T 5340 STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 34,195.14$ 65,000.00$ 30,804.86$
T 5370 MEMBER/TRAINING 58,804.76$ 113,000.00$ 54,195.24$
T 5390 DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 9,615.48$ 15,000.00$ 5,384.52$
T 5430 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 71,990.72$ 139,200.00$ 67,209.28$
T 5440 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5,336.82$ 10,000.00$ 4,663.18$
T 5450 RENTS & LEASES 5,853.58$ 8,750.00$ 2,896.42$
T 5470 SAFETY PROGRAM 612.45$ 5,000.00$ 4,387.55$
T 5480 UTILITIES 52,938.88$ 100,000.00$ 47,061.12$
T 6120 AIRCRAFT SERVICES 597,567.05$ 809,297.00$ 211,729.95$
T 6140 ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 2,333.98$ 17,600.00$ 15,266.02$
T 6160 MICROBIAL 979,309.37$ 1,336,000.00$ 356,690.63$
T 6170 BIORATIONALS (Formerly IGR) 675,905.05$ 902,620.00$ 226,714.95$
T 6180 INSECTICIDES 1,007,261.73$ 765,000.00$ (242,261.73)$
T 6220 FISHERIES 7,841.40$ 24,990.00$ 17,148.60$
T 6280 GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 3,056.75$ 6,925.00$ 3,868.25$
T 6320 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 12,648.69$ 31,450.00$ 18,801.31$
T 6350 CONTROL OPERATIONS 7,764.15$ 28,710.00$ 20,945.85$
T 6370 SHOP 65,674.17$ 88,000.00$ 22,325.83$
T 6420 LAB SERVICES 74,346.62$ 156,600.00$ 82,253.38$
T 6450 GAS & PETROLEUM 79,957.70$ 143,500.00$ 63,542.30$
T 7000 CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 110,544.84$ 414,000.00$ 303,455.16$
T 7011/1510 Capital Outlay/Construction In Progress 110,544.84$ 204,000.00$ 93,455.16$
T 7030 Research Fund -$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$
T 7035 Building Improvement -$ 160,000.00$ 160,000.00$
T TOTALS
T Salaries/Benefits 4,804,068.99$ 8,056,523.70$ 3,252,454.71$
T Operational 4,149,872.98$ 5,433,364.00$ 1,283,491.02$
T Capital Accounts 110,544.84$ 414,000.00$ 303,455.16$
T Total Budget 9,064,486.81$ 13,903,887.70$ 4,839,400.89$



Gary Goodman, MANAGER

2019 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RAYMOND LATORRE
PRESIDENT, SACRAMENTO

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA
VICE PRESIDENT, CITRUS HEIGHTS

CRAIG BURNETT
FOLSOM

CHRISTOPHER BARKER
DAVIS

RAUL DEANDA
WEST SACRAMENTO

SEAN DENNY
WOODLAND

BRUCE ELDRIDGE
YOLO COUNTY

FREDERICK GOETHEL
GALT

LYNDON HAWKINS
ELK GROVE

GAR HOUSE
WINTERS

SUSAN MAGGY
SACRAMENTO COUNTY

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY
RANCHO CORDOVA

ROSEMARIE MOORE
ISLETON

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL

MAILING ADDRESS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
8631 BOND ROAD
ELK GROVE, CA 95624

1.800.429.1022
FIGHTtheBITE.net

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
Investment Report

The District investment policy authorizes District funds and monies to be invested
in only one or a combination of the following institutions and investment types:

A. Yolo County Treasurer Investment Pool
B. State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.)
C. Member and Property Contingency Fund deposits with the Vector Control

Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA)
D. Prefunding of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) through California

Public Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program (CERBT)

As the District receives revenue from taxes and other resources they are
deposited with the Yolo County Treasurer. The following is the interest earnings,
fund balances and investments of the District for the quarter ending December
31, 2018.

Institution Earnings Total as of
12/31/2018

Yolo County
Treasurer
Investment Pool 2.241%* $(9,702.94) $1,351,126.81

L.A.I.F. 2.40% $45,819.46 $4,419,080.82
VCJPA-Member
Contingency Fund 1.3% $17,626.00 $1,373,473.00
VCJPA-Property
Contingency Fund 1.3% $ 1,395.00 $104,821.00

CERBT-Strategy 3 $(68,977.54) $1,691,853.00

District Total: $8,940,354.00

*Rates are reflected as annualized earning rates





Vector Control Joint Powers Agency

December 31, 2018

Member District

Balance at

Beginning of 

Quarter Contributions (Withdrawals)

Interest

Earned

Allocated

Admin.

Balance at

End of Quarter

Alameda County 339,153 4,571 (9) 343,715

Burney Basin 28,004 2,305 393 (1) 30,701

Butte County 309,002 4,165 (8) 313,159

Coachella Valley 990,184 13,347 (26) 1,003,505

Coalinga-Huron 4,381 503 62 0 4,946

Colusa 67,896 5,188 950 (2) 74,032

Compton Creek 60,538 816 (2) 61,352

Consolidated 283,330 3,819 (7) 287,142

Contra Costa 1,006,359 93,587 (436) 14,193 (27) 1,113,676

Durham 3,989 54 0 4,043

Fresno 207,331 820 2,800 (5) 210,946

Glenn County 36,709 495 (1) 37,203

Greater Los Angeles 1,017,972 140,865 14,671 (28) 1,173,480

Lake County 129,946 1,752 (3) 131,695

Los Angeles County West 508,119 64,398 7,283 (14) 579,786

Marin-Sonoma 666,716 33,970 9,216 (18) 709,884

Napa County 326,226 38,374 4,656 (9) 369,247

No Salinas Valley 510,889 14,740 6,986 (13) 532,602

Northwest 803,216 27,432 11,011 (21) 841,638

Orange County 335,005 4,516 (9) 339,512

Oroville 10,980 148 0 11,128

Pine Grove 25,539 344 (1) 25,882

Placer 172,767 2,329 (4) 175,092

Sacramento-Yolo 1,259,641 96,241 17,626 (35) 1,373,473

San Joaquin County 513,731 66,980 7,376 (14) 588,073

San Mateo County 428,006 5,769 (11) 433,764

Santa Barbara County 51,500 694 (1) 52,193

Shasta 223,804 3,017 (6) 226,815

Sutter-Yuba 272,985 3,680 (7) 276,658

Tehama County 228,607 3,081 (6) 231,682

Turlock 200,613 15,730 2,810 (5) 219,148

West Valley 262,656 3,540 (7) 266,189

Total 11,285,794 601,133 (436) 156,170 (300) 12,042,361

Note:

Yield to maturity rate on the VCJPA portfolio is 1.3% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects market value changes

to the securities held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or may not equal the yield to maturity rate

from quarter to quarter.  However, the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should provide a close approximation.

For the Quarter Ended  Member Contingency Fund



      Property Contingency Fund

Member District

Balance at

Beginning of 

Quarter Contributions (Withdrawals)

Interest

Earned

Balance at

End of 

Quarter

Alameda County $50,649 $683 $51,332

Burney Basin 14,619 197 14,816

Butte County 49,976 674 50,650

Coachella Valley 53,298 718 54,016

Coalinga-Huron 1,492 20 1,512

Colusa 6,525 88 6,613

Compton Creek 3,727 50 3,777

Consolidated 46,908 632 47,540

Contra Costa 67,702 913 68,615

Delta 0 0 0

Durham 0 0 0

Fresno 25,995 350 26,345

Glenn County 2,966 40 3,006

Greater Los Angeles 51,762 698 52,460

Kings 0 0 0

Lake County . 0 0 0

Los Angeles County 0 0 0

Marin-Sonoma 59,164 797 59,961

Napa County 838,515 11,302 849,817

No Salinas Valley 26,314 355 26,669

Northwest 17,298 233 17,531

Orange County 73,610 992 74,602

Oroville 0 0 0

Pine Grove 2,540 34 2,574

Placer 591 8 599

Sacramento-Yolo 103,426 1,395 104,821

San Gabriel Valley 97,656 1,316 98,972

San Joaquin County 92,397 1,245 93,642

San Mateo County 37,375 504 37,879

Santa Barbara County 1,729 23 1,752

Shasta 30,624 413 31,037

Sutter-Yuba 62,169 838 63,007

Tehama County 22,671 306 22,977

Turlock 0 0 0

West Valley 71,025 957 71,982

Total $1,912,723 $0 $0 $25,781 $1,938,504

Note:

Yield to maturity rate on the VCJPA portfolio is 1.3% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects

market value changes to the securities held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or

may not equal the yield to maturity rate from quarter to quarter. However, the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should

provide a close approximation.

For the Quarter Ended 

December 31, 2018

Vector Control Joint Powers Agency



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District

Please note the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all contributions per GASB 74 paragraph 22 and accrued disbursements.  Please review your statement promptly. All information contained in your statement
will be considered true and accurate unless you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov.

123,845.370 123,845.370

$1,691,853.00 $1,691,853.00

13.66101013.661010Period Ending Unit Value

14.13892614.220920Period Beginning Unit Value

0.000

0.000

123,845.370

0.000

0.000

123,845.370

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Units

Unit Sales for Withdrawals

Unit Purchases from Contributions

Beginning Units

Unit Value Summary:Market Value Summary:

$1,691,853.00$1,691,853.00Grand Total

0.00

(428.57)

0.00

(58,445.68)

0.00

$1,751,040.62

0.00

(210.64)

0.00

(68,977.54)

0.00

$1,761,195.20

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Balance

Disbursement

Administrative Expenses

Other

Investment Earnings

Contribution

Beginning Balance

QTD Fiscal QTD Fiscal

FY End Contrib per GASB 74 Para 22 0.00 0.00

Transfer In

Transfer Out

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

(313.37)(154.02)Investment Expense

CERBT Strategy 3
Entity #:  SKB8-1375523307
Quarter Ended December 31, 2018

FY End Disbursement Accrual 0.00 0.00

1



Statement of Transaction Detail for the Quarter Ending 12/31/2018

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District

Entity #:  SKB8-1375523307

If you have any questions or comments regarding the new statement format please contact CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Client Contact:

CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

1



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 19, 2019 Board Meeting

3. Board Review and Discussion of the 2017-2018 District Audit

Staff Report:

Please find enclosed the 2017-2018 District Audit.  A representative from Mann, Urrutia, Nelson
CPAs and Associates LLP will be available to answer any questions the Board may have.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends acceptance of the report.





































































































Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 19, 2019 Board Meeting

4. Reports to the Board
a. Manager’s Report
b. Reports from Trustees Attending the MVCAC Annual Conference
c. Reports from District Departments

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed)
 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl)
 Biological Control (Tony Hedley)
 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos)
 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles)

a. Manager’s Report

District staff is taking earned vacation time and completing annual training during this
time of year. Staff has submitted the NPDES Annual Report to the State Water
Resources Control Board.

Staff did an excellent job with their presentations at the MVCAC Annual conference in
Burlingame.  The District gave eleven talks at the meeting and moderated one
symposium. The MVCAC Board meeting discussed the live session requirements for
continuing education units.  The vector control research committee is also focused on
trying to engage with the PacVec Regional Center of Excellence on operational research
ideas.

The MVCAC Spring Quarterly meeting will be held on April 2nd in conjunction with the
Annual Legislative Day on April 3rd in Sacramento.  The MVCAC is trying to ensure
that we visit all of our state legislators and we may be making visits to other Districts
representatives. Our main concern will be focused on getting the CalSurv Gateway into
statute along with securing funding for the program.  The last day for bill introduction is
February 22nd.

The AMCA Annual Legislative Day will be May 13-16 in Washington DC.
Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity Funding, USFWS Mosquito Control Practices
and NPDES issues will again be the main ask of our federal legislators.

Please be advised that you will need to submit your Conflict of Interest Form 700 by
April 2, 2019.



b. Reports from Trustees Attending the MVCAC Annual Conference

c. Reports from District Departments

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed)
 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl)
 Biological Control (Tony Hedley)
 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos)
 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles)



LABORATORY
Monthly Report for February 2019 Board Meeting

Insectary:

Colonies maintained: Culex tarsalis Bakersfield from CDC (susceptible)
Culex tarsalis Kern National Wildlife (susceptible)
Culex quinquefasciatus Cq1 (susceptible)
Culex pipiens Woodland (resistant)
Culisita incidens wild - Sacramento County
Aedes sierrensis wild
Culex tarsalis Conaway Ranch - wild

Surveillance:

 Weekly collections – New Jersey Light traps (NJLTs), Mosquito Magnet traps (MMTs),
Locker CO2 Traps (LCKRs) and Gravid traps (GTs) results are presented in the graphs
below. Culex pipiens and Culex tarsalis trap counts are low in the weekly abundance
traps , and following the usual winter activity levels. An Anopheles freeborni graph is
also included.

Culex pipiens on abundance traps (NJLT, MMT, LCKR, GT):



Culex tarsalis on abundance traps (NJLT, MMT, LCKR, GT):

Anopheles freeborni on abundance traps (NJLT, MMT, LCKR, GT):



Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Mosquitoes – New catch bags have been made and we
are currently evaluating our weekly EVS runs for the upcoming season.  One technician will also
be trying out a rechargeable battery for use instead of “D” cell batteries for our CO2 EVS traps
this season.  If the trial goes well, we will retrofit all of our CO2 EVS traps to the rechargeable
batteries for next season. We will begin limited trapping at our EVS sites for abundance only in
April again this season.

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Sentinel Chickens – We are planning on having the
same flock locations as last season:  Isleton, Rancho Murieta and Gibson Ranch in Sacramento
County and Dunnigan and Knights Landing in Yolo County.  The chickens are scheduled to be
picked up on April 4th.

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Dead Birds – The dead bird hotline opens in April and
we will be picking up and testing dead birds again this season.

Exotic/Invasive Species Surveillance –We plan on utilizing primarily the BG Sentinel traps
baited with CO2 and the BG lure in our invasive species surveillance program this season.  We
will be incorporating them into our weekly EVS runs.

Tick and Lyme disease surveillance – Tick flagging for Ixodes pacificus ticks is continuing at
20 sites for this season. December’s collections yielded 2 positive pools from the Nimbus Dam
overlook site in Sacramento County. 70 pools consisting of 261individual ticks were tested from
these collections.  We were able to collect ticks in January, but have not yet tested them.  The
frequent rainy days is making tick collecting challenging this winter.

BG Counter Traps – We plan on acquiring more of these traps this season and will utilize them
in both the rice field adult surveillance program as well as in monitoring urban/suburban
mosquito populations.

Mosquito Resistance Testing – We have performed several bottle bioassay tests this winter on
the colonies we have in house.  We will continue to perform tests as the colony populations
allow.

Non-WNV Disease Response Surveillance – We have been notified of one non-WNV disease
cases this month and are responding accordingly.

District Studies –

Suspend Polyzone study – Results of this study were presented at the annual MVCAC
meeting. The lab in collaboration with control will determine which residual product is
best suited for our area before the start of the season.



Collaborations –

Rice Residue study – Results were presented at the annual Center of Excellence meeting
at UC Davis last month.  We are currently working with Dr. Gan to determine what we
will be investigating this season to further our rice residue knowledge.

WDG WALS study – Results of this study were presented at the annual MVCAC
meeting and will also be presented at the annual AMCA meeting later this month.

kdr in Cx tarsalis –Dr Thieman’s lab is continuing their analysis of our mosquitoes.

BioGents REMOSIS Project – We are looking forward to testing the latest version of
this trap this season.

Additional Projects – The DeltaGard truck ULV study was presented at the annual
MVCAC meeting.  We expect to perform more trials this season as this material is
utilized in our truck ULV treatments.

California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletins from CDPH will resume in the spring.



1

ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Monthly Report for the February 2019 Board Meeting

Storm Water / Drainages Program
Oak Ranch Pl. Drainage: Staff received a request from a private landowner regarding possible
improper slope of the neighborhood drainage located off Bader Rd.  After talking with the reporting
homeowner, staff was able to procure recent survey and drainage plans conducted by the City of Elk
Grove.  Staff will fly the area with the District’s survey UAS unit and compare the results with the
City’s before making a BMP project determination.

UAS Program
Staff has started testing the new spacial accuracy of the Districts’ new survey drone.  Staff is working
with drone mapping software companies to determine the best platform for the District to use for BMP
project evaluations, spray block design, and UAS spray software programming.

Departmental staff has been working with Leading Edge Associates to map out potential UAS
treatment sites for the 2019 season. Numerous weekly test sites are being considered as well as larger
scale agricultural treatments.

MVCAC Annual Conference
Staff opted for a panel discussion over giving a presentation at the annual MVCAC conference this
year. Audience questions ranged from basic mapping to software analysis of backyard source types.
Staff will continue to collaborate with the panelists to help develop UAS tools for use in our control
program.



BIOLOGICAL CONTROL
Monthly Report for February 2019 Board Meeting

In the month of January the Fisheries Department has finished some required annual continuing
education training and finished the majority of required annual Target solutions training. All
fisheries vehicles are serviced and ready for the upcoming season. The Fisheries Department also
continues to conduct maintenance around the facility including cleaning and organizing work
trucks, utility vehicles and cleaning the fisheries building.

2.66 pounds of fish were used in the month of January. The majority of this usage were for
service requests. Daily activities such as water quality testing, medical treatments and tank
cleaning were also performed to maintain high quality fish.

Log of Treatment Applied
Material AMT Area Treated Applic Rate Treatments
Mosquitofish 2.66 lbs                 6.76Acres                    .39lb/acre            34
Guppies 0  lb                        0 Sqft lb/acre               0

Fish Plants by Crew
Fisheries-0 lbs, North Sac-2 lbs, South Sac-0.66 lbs, Yolo-0 lbs

Fisheries Budget
Total Spent Remaining % Spent
24,990.00 9,529.73 15,460.27 38%

Running total of fish usage for 2019
Fisheries- lbs, North Sac- 2lbs, South Sac-.66 lbs, Yolo-lbs, Eco-

Overhead of our district with the completed
bike path on the west side of our facility. A
few of the ponds that appear empty are the
ponds that were rehabbed this year.



1

CONTROL OPERATIONS
Monthly Report for February 2019 Board Meeting

Control operations staff is busy with many onsite projects such as making WSP packets,
updating technician manuals, calibrating equipment and building maintenance. Warm weather in
early January caused a spike in service requests for Anopheles mosquitoes which has since
declined with the now cooler temperatures. Plans for the implementation of Wide Area Larvicide
Spray applications are being made. Annual trainings, including pesticide training, are scheduled
for March.

Control operations is looking to expand staff by two individuals to help expand the services
provided by the District. In addition, seasonal positions have been posted and applications are
being received. Interviews for these positions will be scheduled in the upcoming months.

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

SERVICE REQUEST COMPARISON

3 YR
AVG

2019



2

Control Operations update pg. 2

Larvicide Applications thru January 31st

2019 2018
Locations/Roles Treatments Acres Treatments Acres
Sacramento County 49 8.3 211 48.3
Sac County Aerial 0 Orders 0 0 Orders 0
Yolo County 1 0.04 12 0.5
Yolo County Aerial 0 Orders 0 0 Orders 0
CB Treated 0 -- 0 --
CB Inspected -not treated 0 -- 0 --

Aerial Adulticide Summary thru January 31st

2019 2018
County # Applications Acres # Applications Acres
Sacramento Ag 0 0 0 0
Sacramento Urban 0 0 0 0
Yolo Ag 0 0 0 0
Yolo Urban 0 0 0 0

Totals 0 0

VDCI Summary through January 31st, 2019 compared to: 2018

Contract Acres (our portion) = 530,000 530,000
Acres used = 0 0
Acres remaining = (530,000) (530,000)
% Acres used = 0% 0%
% Acres remaining = 100% 100 %

San Joaquin County MVCD has used 0 acres of their 190,000 acre contract commitment.
Placer MVCD has used 0 acres of their 100,000 acre commitment.
Turlock MAD has used 0 acres of their 180,000 acre commitment.



1

PUBLIC INFORMATION AND EDUCATION
Monthly Report for February 2019 Board Meeting

Advertising
As part our 2019 Fight the Bite advertising campaign we will once again use our consultant
Luken/ Benjamin to assist in placing the media buys. Together we’ve met with some account
executives and media vendors to discuss new creative strategies and ideas that will be
implemented this season. We have put together a draft plan that includes a wide mix of
advertising outlets and will launch during Mosquito Awareness Week in April and last through
October.

Events:
Over the past weeks we’ve been receiving vendor applications and information to return as
sponsors for various community events that we’ve attended in past years. We’ve been gathering
information and putting together the list of outreach events that we’ll be attending during the
2019 season. On February 2nd we attended the Galt Bird Festival where we engaged guests and
discussed West Nile virus as it relates to birds. Later in the month we will participate in Duck
Days at the Vic Fazio Wetlands.

Fight the Bite Contest
The 2019 annual Fight the Bite Contest has begun. In preparing for the contest, the flier was
updated and sent to all school districts for approval. Once the school districts approved the flier,
our print company made all the copies and delivered them to the schools for distribution.

The contest has been promoted on social media, at classroom presentations and also by emailing
past teachers who have submitted entries as well as contacting schools that consistently submit
entries.

Presentations:
Currently there are 4 presentations scheduled for this month as part of our school program. In
addition, a District tour for approximately 20 kids and their families enrolled with Heritage
Home School Guild was provided earlier this month. Classroom presentations are currently
being scheduled for upcoming months.

Repellent Distribution
Repellent requests have started to come in for the season and earlier this month 20 boxes of
repellent were given to Harm Reduction Services, a local agency that works closely with
homeless residents.

MVCAC Conference
A presentation titled “Targeted and real time community outreach in response to elevated West
Nile Virus Activity” was given at the 2019 MVCAC Annual Conference as part of the Advocacy
and Community Engagement Symposium.





Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 19, 2019 Board Meeting

5. Board Review and Consideration of $ 260,000 to Fund Public
Outreach Advertising Plan for 2019 Mosquito Season

Staff Report:

The District’s Public Information and Education Department strives to raise awareness of
mosquitoes, prevention of mosquito transmitted diseases as well as District services and
activities. This is achieved by utilizing various elements including a paid advertising
campaign, numerous special events, on-air interviews and public service announcements,
media relations, government affairs as well as general public outreach and community
involvement.

Campaign Goals:
 Educate and inform the community about mosquitoes, prevention of West Nile virus

and other vector-borne diseases
 Increase the use of the stories of Real Survivors and increase awareness of the real

and growing threat of harm that we work so hard to abate
 Highlight and continue to emphasize District message of draining standing water,

personal protection and overall importance of “mosquito control matters to all”
 Increase public awareness of how residents can participate to prevent mosquito

breeding sites
 Enhance and influence public awareness/behavior – and especially enhance the

awareness of the extraordinary benefits that the District provides for our community
 Inform the public about the District and services provided
 Build public trust and enhance our “brand” by advancing awareness that we are a

reliable and responsive resource in the community
 Increase public recognition of the Fight the Bite campaign and the District 7 D’s

2019 Advertising Plan:

Data Analysis/Research: The District has utilized economic, media, demographic, and
consumer behavior data to help us better target of our advertising and media campaign. This
data is collected by our media consultant, Luken/Benjamin, to reach our target audience
which primarily consists of homeowners between the ages of 25-65 with a special emphasis
on women and seniors.

Media: Paid advertising campaign utilizing a mix of elements including:

 Television commercials
 Radio commercials



 Cable TV
 Traffic and weather radio sponsorships
 Social media outreach via Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
 Outdoor billboard and/or transit (bus /light rail)
 Digital web ads served by zip code

Advertising Strategy:
The 2019 Advertising Campaign will incorporate a mix of several media elements including
Television (Broadcast and Cable TV), Radio, Social Media, and Digital Media that will
include the use of a “longer format” to disseminate a depth of messaging objectives.
Messages will focus on the importance of controlling mosquitoes, use of personal protection
and awareness of West Nile virus. We will also include messaging on invasive mosquito
species and the importance of being prepared or on the lookout for these types of
mosquitoes.

Television, both traditional and cable will be a strong foundation of the advertising
campaign.  Radio ads will also be a significant element of the campaign and will include
traffic and weather sponsorships, on-air appearances and interviews, and public service
announcements.  Our negotiation with Radio also includes a significant amount of bonus
commercials. The TV and Radio spots will be in English, Spanish, Russian, and also be
distributed on Crossings KBTV, a local station that specifically targets the Asian and other
ethnic communities.

Due to the increased use of digital media we will continue to implement our social media
campaign utilizing Facebook, Twitter and Instagram.  We will concentrate on increasing the
number of fans using Facebook Ads, engaging with the public, as well as posting timely,
relevant, interesting, and shareable content that will increase our exposure to the online
community giving the District higher visibility.

We will debut the advertising campaign during Mosquito Awareness Week in April to kick
off the season – as we especially seek as much value-added support from our media partners
during this time. The primary campaign will then build and more heavily launch at end May
as we lead into the Memorial Day holiday. Memorial Day is recognized as the season’s first
major outdoor weekend when people are enjoying the outdoors and messages will especially
focus on the use of repellent for personal protection and that this is the time to be most
cognizant of mosquito prevention.

Beginning in June when the weather starts to get warm and we begin to see virus activity,
the advertising weight will be increased to obtain more public awareness. July and August
are the hottest months and when virus activity peaks.  These will be the heaviest advertising
months with our messages airing consistently across all platforms to ensure that key
messages will reach the communities we serve especially around the Fourth of July holiday,
National Night Out and through Labor Day.

As mentioned earlier, as part of our paid advertising negotiations, we obtained a high
amount of free public service announcements and bonus coverage that also includes the



opportunity to appear in various public affairs shows.  These shows are hosted by several
different stations and we use these shows to disseminate more of entire messaging
objectives as described herein.  Media partners also distribute our materials and repellent at
many of their station’s promotional events and community appearances.

The paid advertising buy will also be supported by press releases and the free news
coverage they help us to generate.

Recommendation:
Approve the 2019 Advertising Plan not to exceed $260,000




